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February 22, 2017 
 
Roxanne McKee 
Mayor 
City of Rollingwood 
403 Nixon Drive  
Rollingwood, TX 78746 
 
Re: Rollingwood Oak Wilt Trenching for Street R.O.W.  (Task 18) – Bid Award 
 
Dear Mrs. McKee, 
 
Bids were received and opened February 21, 2017 at 4:00 PM.  Two (2) bids were received and the results 
are shown on the attached Bid Tabulation Form. The first bid was provided by Pitts, Inc. with a total 
project cost of $162,495.00 and the second bid was received by Boretex, LLC with a total project cost of 
$96,790.50. 
  
LNV recommends that the City award the bid to Boretex, LLC. LNV reviewed a list of construction 
equipment, Statement of Experience, and spoke with references that provided favorable reviews. Boretex 
has demonstrated with their previous work experience the capability of performing the quality of work 
required for this project including the recent Rollingwood Retaining Wall project which provided 
favorable results.  Therefore, LNV recommends that award of the bid contract to Boretex for the amount of 
$61.65 per linear foot of trenching for the approximate total cost of $96,790.50. 
 
The bids received included an all-inclusive cost per linear foot that includes any and all costs necessary to 
perform the trenching as indicated in the advertised plans. The bids also include the total project cost 
which is based on an estimated 1,570 linear feet of trenching. Efforts will be required to monitor the 
progress and linear footage of trenching performed by the contractor to determine the total payment that 
the awarded contractor should be paid.   

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (512) 381-8333. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jay Campbell, PE CPESC 
Project Manager 
jcampbell@lnvinc.com 
 
Attachment: Bid Tabulation Form 
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